
 

 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: 10/27/2022 

 
To FCC: 

 

 

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Acrox Technologies Co., Ltd. FCC ID: 

PRDMU103 

 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company 

name: Acrox Technologies Co., Ltd., product description: Wireless Mouse (FCC ID: PRDMU103, 

Original Grant Date: 12/19/2021). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   

 

Change the U1 SENSOR 3205 to 3065, and increase the model.  

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
Client’s signature:        

 

Name：Gavin Hsieh 

Title：Product Manager 

Applicant Company：Acrox Technologies Co., Ltd. 


